
DOCKET NO. 11005711

From: Mark M Giese [m.mk@juno.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 1:16 PM
To: Secy
Subject: NO to License Applications Nos. IW023 and XWO1 3

NO to License Applications Nos. 1W023 and XWO13 (Federal Register Volume 73, Number 28, 2/11/08).

Thank you.

Mark M. Giese
1520 Bryn Mawr Ave.
Racine, WI 53403 DOCKETED
m.mk(Diuno.com USNRC

March 5, 2008 (4:00pm)
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Received: from mail .nrc.gov (148.184.176.41) by TWMS01 .nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Tue, 4 Mar 2008
13:17:53 -0500

X-Ironport-ID: mail1
X-SBRS: 5.6
X-MID: 21117287
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AgAAAPogzUdAiC8PnGdsb2JhbACBRY8uAQEBAQcEBBMBFOmbcQ
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.25,444,1199682000";

d="scan'208";a="21117287"
Received: from outbound-mail.dca.untd.com ([64.136.47.15]) by mail .nrc.gov
with SMTP; 04 Mar 2008 13:17:54 -0500
Received: from outbound-bul .dca.untd.com (webmail01 .dca.untd.com
[10.171.12.141]) by smtpout02.dca.untd.com with SMTP id AABD65ETWAX5Q58S

for
<secy@nrc.gov> (sender <m.mk@juno.com>); Tue, 4 Mar 2008 10:17:24 -0800
(PST)

X-UNTD-OriginStamp: 8r81VgmvDMf32ViEnVTtshd+BKkIEp23qxqPnIu4U3U=
Received: (from m.mk@juno.com) by webmail0l.dca.untd.com (jqueuemail) id
NDF67VPV; Tue, 04 Mar 2008 10:16:28 PST

Received: from [198.40.100.5] by webmail0l.dca.untd.com with HTTP: Tue, 4 Mar
2008 18:16:26 GMT

X-Originating-IP: [198.40.100.5]
MIME-Version: 1.0
From: Mark M Giese <m.mk@juno.com>
Date: Tue, 4 Mar 2008 18:16:26 +0000
To: secy@nrc.gov
Subject: NO to License Applications -Nos. 1W023 and XWO13
X-Mailer: Webmail Version 4.0
Message-ID: <20080304.121626.29829.7@webmail0l.dca.untd.com>
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
Content-Disposition: inline
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="windows-1252"
X-ContentStamp: 2:2:2502522060
X-MAIL-INFO: 09c38aOf47076f67e3eaf3d7bf5eOe8f5bOe83a72edbbfba3b
X-UNTD-Peer-Info;
10.171.12.141 Iwebmail01 .dca.untd.com outbound-bu1 .dca.untd.comim.mk@juno.com
Return-Path: m.mk@juno.com


